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Consolidated Balance Sheet HAEEBR/E
As at 31 December 2006 —EERF+ZA=+—H
2006 2005
Note US$'000 US$'000
B 5 Ep FZET
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets FERBEE
Land use rights S A 6 6,038 5,583
Property, plant and equipment mE - BB RFE 7 211,688 216,187
Intangible assets mH B E 8 18,127 19,241
Held-to-maturity financial assets BERNBzemERE 11 3,361 3,361
239,214 244,372
Current assets mBEE
Trade receivables JEWE BERR 12 38,150 35,829
Inventories FE 13 65,520 51,993
Prepayments and other receivables TEAS 3R T8 K E At B W IR 6,312 6,287
Tax recoverable A] Uk [B1 75 38 980 1,272
Cash and cash equivalents BeNAEEEY 14 17,282 27,987
Due from a minority shareholder U — (L D HU R R IE - 3,600
128,244 126,968
Total assets BEEME 367,458 371,340
EQUITY s
Capital and reserves attributable to RARRERE A
the Company's equity holders FEAE B AR R A
Share capital f& 7 15 15,228 15,228
Reserves (Fi]
— Proposed final dividend —BEAHRE 16, 25 2,432 1,708
— Others — H At 16 222,602 216,119
240,262 233,055
Minority interest LH I RER 3,722 3,600
Total equity Faarets 243,984 236,655

The notes on pages 63 to 116 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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58 Vedan International (Holdings) Limited TRATEIRR (F2AR) BIRAR]
Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued) meEEAER (@)
As at 31 December 2006 —EERE+=-ZA=+—H
2006 2005
Note US$'000 Us$'000
B 5 EPH F=T
LIABILITIES =R
Non-current liabilities FERBAE
Long-term bank borrowings RERITER 18 21,336 29,706
Deferred income tax EIEFTISH 19 11,449 12,026
Long-term payable to a related party BB EATZREFKIE 33(0) 11,023 12,560
Post-employment obligations BERL 2 BT 870 821
44,678 55,113
Current liabilities mEBEE
Trade payables FET 8 5 BR K 17 17,116 18,520
Accruals and other payables FEET B A R H Ath FE 1T /IR 9,376 10,757
Due to a related party JERT B REEA T KIA 33(c) 258 274
Short-term bank borrowings RAERITE X
— Secured — B 18 4,421 500
— Unsecured — I 18 36,399 41,101
Current portion of long-term bank REAIRT AR H9 BN EA &R 49
borrowings 18 11,162 8,346
Taxation payable JE A A58 TR 64 74
78,796 79,572
Total liabilities BERE 123,474 134,685
Total equity and liabilities EmRkaEesE 367,458 371,340
Net current assets mEEEFE 49,448 47396
Total assets less current liabilities BEERREAR 288,662 291,768
YANG, Kun-Hsiang WANG, Joel J
5 TR
Director & Chief Executive Officer Director
EFEFTHABEH EF

The notes on pages 63 to 116 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Balance Sheet ErEaExk
As at 31 December 2006 —EERF+=-A=+—H
2006 2005
Note US$'000 Us$'000
B E FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment in subsidiaries, at cost LIS A F1R A (RA) 9 170,390 170,390
Long-term loan to a subsidiary LT HENBARIZERBER 9 - 12,000
Intangible assets EREE 8 9,873 11,082
180,263 193,472
Current assets MBEE
Due from subsidiaries NG E ] 10 60,525 43,755
Prepayments and other receivables A FRIE K E b R W SR IR 94 268
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBELED 14 825 2,653
61,444 46,676
Total assets EEHE 241,707 240,148
Capital and reserves attributable to RARRERE A
the Company's equity holders A5 B AR R fE
Share capital i@ 15 15,228 15,228
Reserves ]
— Proposed final dividend — BEARARE 16, 25 2,432 1,708
— Others — Ef 16 202,577 195,327
Total equity AR 220,237 212,263
LIABILITIES afE
Non-current liabilities FnBAaE
Long-term payable to a related party ENBREEALT 2 KHAFIA 33(0) 11,023 12,560
Current liabilities MENAE
Accruals and other payables JEET B A % 4t [ 5 R 1A 1,835 1,925
Short-term bank borrowings — unsecured %2 #i$R7T{E 3k — EILA 18 8,612 13,400
10,447 15,325
Total liabilities afERsE 21,470 27,885
Total equity and liabilities R BB 241,707 240,148
Net current assets MEE EFE 50,997 31,351
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBBEE 231,260 224,823
YANG, Kun-Hsiang WANG, Joel J
Rk EX-20]
Director & Chief Executive Officer Director
EEFRITHAEE E

The notes on pages 63 to 116 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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o ~ N2z
Consolidated Income Statement el
For the year ended 31 December 2006 HE_ZZRET_A=1T—HILFE
2006 2005
Note US$'000 Us$'000
i EYH FET
Turnover o 20 290,695 257,904
Cost of sales SHERKA 21 (237,222) (213,460)
Gross profit ER 53,473 44,444
Other gains — net H b s 7 FEB 20 2,188 2,907
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHAX 21 (16,058) (15,555)
Administrative expenses THRAX 21 (19,010) (17,584)
Operating profit w e B 20,593 14,212
Finance costs A& A A 22 (5,831) (3,972)
Profit before income tax RETFTSH A AT 14,762 10,240
Income tax expense s X 23 (3,827) (2,293)
Profit for the year REZRAF 10,935 7.947
Attributable to: ATIE B L
— equity holders of the Company — RRARRERFEA 10,915 7,947
— minority shareholder — DERRER 20 =
10,935 7,947
Earnings per share for profit attributable A F AR 7] B2
to the equity holders of the Company A ANEHBRE
during the year BRRET
(expressed in US cents per share) (AR ENE)
Basic earnings per share BREARZF 26 0.72 0.52
Diluted earnings per share BREERT 26 0.72 0.52
Dividends % 2 25 5,458 4,768

The notes on pages 63 to 116 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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' SPANY I
Consolidated Statement of A RE S
Changes in Equity BE—TEAF+_A=+—BLFE
For the year ended 31 December 2006
Minority
Share Share  Exchange Merger ~ Retained interest
capital  premium reserve reserve  earnings P EBR Total
BREA  ROEE EXRE GHRE RERA EH @zt
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000  US$'000 US$'000
TER TER TET TET TET TET TER
At 1 January 2005 —TTRE—-H—-H 15,228 47358 3,628 79,994 88,313 = 234,521
Profit for the year AEEEF - - - - 7947 - 7947
Dividends ’RE - - - - (9,955) - (9,955)
Contribution from PYRELE
a minority shareholder - - - - - 3,600 3,600
Exchange translation differences  [& K %8 - - 542 - - - 542
At 31 December 2005 and “ZTRF+ A
at 1 January 2006 =+—-Bk
RZEERF
—A—H 15,228 47358 4,170 79,994 86,305 3,600 236,655
Profit for the year KEERH - - - - 10,915 20 10,935
Dividends RE - - - - (4,734) - (4,734)
Exchange translation differences & % Z % - - 1,026 - - 102 1,128
At 31 December 2006 i NS
+-A=+—-H 15,228 47358 5,196 79,994 92,486 3,722 243,984

The notes on pages 63 to 116 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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62 \Vedan International (Holdings) Limited TRATEIRR (F2AR) BIRAR]

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement AL REER
For the year ended 31 December 2006 HE_ZZRET_A=1T—HILFE
2006 2005
Note US$'000 Us$'000
B EY F=ET
Cash flows from operating activities BEXBRERE
Cash generated from operations (BEENRS 30 30,126 30,300
Interest paid EIFE (5,103) (3,501)
Income taxes paid BRATSH (4,122) (3,917)
Net cash generated from operating KEEBEENR SR
activities R 20,901 22,882
Cash flows from investing activities REEBHELENR S
Purchase of property, plant and WY - BB R&E

equipment 7 (21,997) (20,978)
Acquisition of land use rights from WiE FRRARmAR

Shanghai Vedan Foods Co. Ltd. AR EERAREmM])

(“Shanghai Vedan Foods") B+ 3 {50 FA 42 - (5,377)
Purchase of land use rights Uit B8 -+ st {50 FR 4 (394) -
Purchase of held-to-maturity financial BARBREZRIEZ

assets EHAE - (3,170)
Acquisition of a subsidiary WiE— B AR - (1,412)
Interest received from held-to-maturity BEFHEEIEHZ

financial assets DRIEE A A 251 =
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME  BE R

plant and equipment R PTISRIA 30 23 21

Net cash used in investing activities WEESMAE S FE (22,117) (30,916)
Cash flows from financing activities MEFHEENRERE

Dividends paid BT E (4,734) (9,955)

Contribution from a minority shareholder > # A& & 3,600 -

Net change in short-term bank borrowings %2 #R 1T FF & & (781) 8,705

New long-term bank borrowings raised g RERITE R 2,792 12,308

Repayment of long-term bank borrowings {238 & HJIR 17 & 3K (8,346) (8,235)

Repayment of long term payable to ERF =N SaStE 340

Vedan Enterprise Corporation BRAF([AEKRA])
(“Taiwan Vedan") H) = ER IR 3K (2,123) =

Net cash (used in)/generated from BMEFBAA (Fi5

financing activities R FRE (9,592) 2,823
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents IR & IR & EE¥H /5 (10,808) (5.2211)
Exchange gains on cash and cash Re kR EEWHE LKLY

equivalents 103 6
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January —A—HHREKRSEED 27,987 33,192
Cash and cash equivalents TZA=t+t—HHNERER

at 31 December ReEEY 17,282 27,987
Analysis of balance of cash and cash RERBSEBYNERDN

equivalents:
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRRIRE 17,282 27987

The notes on pages 63 to 116 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Vedan International Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) manufacture and sell
fermentation-based food additives, biochemical products and cassava
starch-based industrial products including modified starch, glucose
syrup, Monosodium Glutamate (“MSG"), soda, acid and beverages.
The products are sold to food distributors, international trading
companies, and manufacturers of foods, paper, textiles, and chemical
products in Vietnam, other ASEAN member countries, the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC"), Japan, Taiwan, and several European
countries.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands. The address of its registered office is Century Yard,
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, George Town P.O. Box 2681 GT,
Grand Cayman, British West Indies.

The Company has its primary listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in US dollars
(US$), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors
on 20 March 2007.

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements of Vedan International
(Holdings) Limited have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRS"). The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention.

AR (=R ERARREMB AR (5
AR AERFEESEEBRRMA
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HRERAZK - 7B AR a8AK—
LEMNERNERROHEE  BREZQ
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miEER e

AR R—REMEHSTEMKIZER
AR HFM i EE 2 ik AHutchins
Drive, George Town P.O. Box 2681 GT,
Grand Cayman, British West Indies °
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64 Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group's accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

(a) Standards, amendments and interpretations effective
in 2006

HKAS 19 (Amendment), Employee Benefits, is
mandatory for the Group's accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2006. It
introduces the option of an alternative recognition
approach for actuarial gains and losses. It may
impose additional recognition requirements for
multi-employer plans where insufficient
information is available to apply defined benefit
accounting. It also adds new disclosure
requirements. As the Group does not intend to
change the accounting policy adopted for
recognition of actuarial gains and losses and does
not participate in any multi-employer plans,
adoption of this amendment does not have
material impact to the consolidated financial
statements.

HKAS 39 and IFRS 4 Amendment — Financial
Guarantee

The adoption of HKAS 39 Amendment does not
have material impact to the financial statements
of the Company and is not relevant to the
consolidated financial statements.

KA (R ERAR
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)

Interpretations to existing standards that are not yet
effective and have not been early adopted by the Group
The following interpretations to existing standards have
been published that are mandatory for the Group's
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006
or later periods that the Group has not early adopted:

. HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures, and
the complementary Amendment to HKAS T,
Presentation of Financial Statements — Capital
Disclosures (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007). HKFRS 7
introduces new disclosures relating to financial
instruments. This standard does not have any
impact on the classification and valuation of the
Group's financial instruments.

. HK(IFRIC)-Int 8, Scope of HKFRS 2 (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 May
2006). HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 requires consideration of
transactions involving the issuance of equity
instruments — where the identifiable consideration
received is less than the fair value of the equity
instruments issued — to establish whether or not
they fall within the scope of HKFRS 2. The Group
will apply HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 from 1 January 2007,
but it is not expected to have any impact on the
Group's consolidated financial statements; and

(b) BEADARLERM AL E Y IR
PR3 B 2R a2 B
FTRERME HE B EA 2
B FEBUEE _FTENEF
AA—HRHZ RGN &
BB E IR A - (HAEE
ISR PR -

c BEVBLEAT @R T
B KB REAE
RN TR KR 2
—BARKE]INBERIER
(B—FFLtF—H—H
% KB MR s B
%) - BERMBEAT
SIATEBEEZRIT AR
MWBESRE o LLRER
HAREEERMIAND
BRI E )
@,

c BEERMBRERE
ZEg) —2EF8 W
B ERFE2 R EE
(R=FFEAFHA—H
BN 2 &R E S
HER) o BB (BIFR A %3
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BEERMEITEET
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()

©

Interpretations to existing standards that are not yet
effective and have not been early adopted by the Group
(continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10, Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 November 2006).
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 prohibits the impairment losses
recognised in an interim period on goodwill,
investments in equity instruments and
investments in financial assets carried at cost to
be reversed at a subsequent balance sheet date.
The Group will apply HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 from 1
January 2007, but it is not expected to have any
impact on the Group's financial statements.

Standards, amendments and interpretations effective
in 2006 but not relevant for the Group’s operations

The following standards, amendments and
interpretations are mandatory for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2006 but are not

relevant to the Group's operations:

HKAS 21 Amendment — Net Investment in a
Foreign Operation;

HKAS 39 Amendment — Cash Flow Hedge
Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions;

HKAS 39 Amendment — The Fair Value Option;

HKFRS 6, Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral
Resources;

KA (R ERAR
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Standards, amendments and interpretations effective

in 2006 but not relevant for the Group's operations

(continued)

. HKFRS 1 Amendment — First-time Adoption of
International Financial Reporting Standards and
IFRS 6 (Amendment), Exploration for and
Evaluation of Mineral Resources;

. HK(IFRIC)-Int 4, Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease;

. HK(IFRIC)-Int 5, Rights to Interests arising from
Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds; and

. HK(IFRIC)-Int 6, Liabilities arising from
Participating in a Specific Market — Waste Electrical
and Electronic Equipment.

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made
up to 31 December.

(@)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity.
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68 Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

(@)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The
cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of
the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
in a business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the
extent of any minority interest. The excess of the cost
of acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share
of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill (Note 2.6). If the cost of acquisition is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired, the difference is recognised directly in the
income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company's balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses (Note 2.7). The results of subsidiaries
are accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.
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Transactions and minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with
minority interests as transactions with parties external
to the Group. Disposals to minority interests result in
gains and losses for the Group that are recorded in the
consolidated income statement. Purchases from
minority interests result in goodwill, being the difference
between any consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary.

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are subject to
risks and returns that are different from those of other business

segments. A geographical segment is engaged in providing

products or services within a particular economic environment
that are subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of segments operating in other economic environments.

(@)

()

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in US dollars, which
is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in
the income statement, except when deferred in equity
as qualifying cash flow hedges or qualifying net
investment hedges.
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®)

©

Transactions and balances (continued)

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as available
for sale are analysed between translation differences
resulting from changes in the amortised cost of the
security and other changes in the carrying amount of
the security. Translation differences related to changes
in the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss,
and other changes in the carrying amount are recognised
in equity.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets
and liabilities are reported as part of the fair value gain
or loss. Translation difference on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss as
part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences
on non-monetary financial assets such as equities
classified as available for sale are included in the
available-for-sale reserve in equity.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different from
the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

- assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;
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(c)  Group companies (continued)

- income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

— all resulting exchange differences are recognised
as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations,
and of borrowings and other currency instruments
designated as hedges of such investments, are taken
to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is
partially disposed of or sold, exchange differences that
were recorded in equity are recognised in the income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction-in-
progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged in the income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.
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Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

= Properties 20-50 years
- Plant and machinery 10-20 years
- Office equipment and other fixed assets 5-8 years

- Motor Vehicles 5-8 years

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
the proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised
within other (losses)/gains — net, in the income statements.

Construction-in-progress, comprising capital expenditure on
buildings and plant where the construction work has not been
completed, is carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. No depreciation is provided for construction-in-progress
until they are completed and ready for their intended use.

(a)  Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of
the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary or
business at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on
acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible
assets. Separately recognised goodwill is tested annually
for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are
not reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an
entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating
to the entity sold.
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(a)  Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the
purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is made
to those cash-generating units or groups of cash-
generating units that are expected to benefit from the
business combination in which the goodwill arose. The
Group allocates goodwill to each business segment in
each country in which it operates (Note 2.7).

(b)  Trademarks and brand names

Acquired trademarks and brand names are shown at
historical cost. Trademarks and brand names have a
finite useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate the cost of trademarks
and brand names over their estimated useful lives of
10 years.

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet been
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Assets other than goodwill that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of
the impairment at each reporting date.

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: loans and receivables and held-to-maturity financial
assets. The classification depends on the purposes for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management determine
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.
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®

(ii)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months after the
balance sheet date. These are classified as non-current
assets. Loans and receivables are classified as trade and
other receivables in the balance sheet (Note 2.10).

Held-to-maturity financial assets

Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturities that the Group’s management has
the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. If
the Group were to sell other than an insignificant amount
of held-to-maturity financial assets, the whole category
would be tainted and reclassified as available-for-sale.
Held-to-maturity financial assets are included in non-
current assets, except for those with maturities less than
12 months from the balance sheet date, which are
classified as current assets.

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity financial
assets are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. The Group assesses at each balance
sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises
raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related
production overheads (based on normal operating capacity).
It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling expenses.

Spare parts and consumables are included within inventories
and stated at cost, using the weighted average method.
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Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties
of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy
or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in
payments are considered indicators that the trade receivable
is impaired. The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the assets is
reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the
amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement
within selling and marketing costs. When a trade receivable is
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account
for trade receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited against selling and marketing
costs in the income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less,
and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within
borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.
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Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised
in the income statement over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date
and are expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by
the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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(@)

Pension obligations

Group companies operate various pension schemes.
The schemes are generally funded through payments
to insurance companies or trustee-administered funds,
determined by periodic actuarial calculations. The Group
has both defined benefit and defined contribution plans.
A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under
which the Group pays contributions into a separate
entity. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations
to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits
relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods. A defined benefit plan is a pension plan that is
not a defined contribution plan. Typically, defined benefit
plans define an amount of pension benefit that an
employee will receive on retirement, usually dependent
on one or more factors such as age, years of services
and compensation.

The liability recognised in the balance sheet in respect
of defined benefit pension plans is the present value of
the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date
less the fair value of plan assets, together with
adjustments for unrecognised actuarial gains or losses
and past service costs. The defined benefit obligation
is calculated annually by management using the
projected unit credit method. The present value of the
defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting
the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates
of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated
in the currency in which the benefits will be paid and
that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms
of the related pension liability.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
charged or credited to income statement immediately.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately as
income, unless the changes to the pension plan are
conditional on the employees remaining in service for
a specified period of time (the vesting period). In this
case, the past-service costs are amortised on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period.
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(@)

()

©

Pension obligations (continued)

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays
contributions to publicly or privately administered
pension insurance plans on a mandatory, contractual
or voluntary basis. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund
or a reduction in the future payments is available.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is
terminated by the Group before the normal retirement
date, or whenever an employee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Group
recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably
committed to either: terminating the employment of
current employees according to a detailed formal plan
without possibility of withdrawal; or providing
termination benefits as a result of an offer made to
encourage voluntary redundancy. Benefits falling due
more than 12 months after balance sheet date are
discounted to present value.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that
takes into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company's shareholders after certain adjustments. The
Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created
a constructive obligation.

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable for the sale of goods in the ordinary course of
the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added
tax, return and discounts and after eliminating sales within
the Group.
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The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group's activities as described below. The
amount of revenue is not considered to be reliably measurable
until all contingencies relating to the sale have been resolved.
The Group bases its estimates on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction
and the specifics of each arrangement.

(@)

)

©

Sales of goods

Sale of goods is recognized when a Group entity has
delivered products to the customer, the customer has
accepted that products and full discretion over the
channel and price to sell the products, and there is no
unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s
acceptance of the products.

Delivery does not occur until the products have been
shipped to the specified location, the risks of
obsolescence and loss have been transferred to the
customer, and either the customer has accepted the
products in accordance with sales contract, the
acceptance provisions have lapsed, or the Group has
objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have
been satisfied.

Sales are recorded based on the price specified in the
sales contracts, net returns at the time of sale and sales
rebates.

Sales of electricity
Sale of electricity is recognized based on units of
electricity sold as recorded by meters during the year.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method. When a receivable
is impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount to
its recoverable amount, being the estimated future cash
flow discounted at the original effective interest rate of
the instrument, and continues unwinding the discount
as interest income. Interest income on impaired loans
is recognised using the original effective interest rate.
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(d) Technology support income
The Group renders technology support pursuant to a
technology support agreement. Revenue is recognised
when the conditions attaching to the technology support
agreement have been fulfilled.

(e) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease.

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group's financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company's shareholders or directors wherever appropriate.
Dividend proposed or declared after the balance sheet date
are disclosed as a post balance sheet event and are not
recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.

The Group's activities expose itself to a variety of financial
risks: foreign exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash
flow interest-rate risk.

(a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed to
foreign exchange risk arising from various currency
exposures, primarily with respect to Vietnam Dong
against US dollars and PRC Renminbi against US dollars.
Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial
transactions, recognised assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations. The Group has not
hedged its foreign exchange rate risk.
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(b)  Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit
risk. It has policies in place to ensure that sale of goods
are made to customers with an appropriate credit history.
The carrying amount of the trade receivables included
in the consolidated balance sheets represents the
Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to
its financial assets.

(c)  Liquidity risk
The Group ensures that it maintains sufficient cash and
credit lines to meet its liquidity requirements.

(d) Cash flow interest-rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets,
the Group's income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates. The Group's interest-rate risk arises from long-
term borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate risk. The
Group has not hedged its cash flow interest-rate risk.

The carrying value less impairment provision of trade
receivables and payables are a reasonable approximation of
their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for
disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that
is available to the Group for similar financial instruments.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities are
discussed below.
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(@)

®)
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(d)

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered
any impairment, in accordance with the accounting
policy stated in Note 2.7. The recoverable amounts of
cash-generating units have been determined based on
value-in-use calculations. These calculations require the
use of estimates.

Estimated impairment of property, plant and
equipment, land use rights and intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment, land use right and
intangible assets are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. The
recoverable amounts of property plant and equipment
have been determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations and valuations require
the use of judgement and estimates.

Usetul lives of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets are assessed by management annually.
The assessment requires the use of judgement and
estimates.

Current income taxes and deferred income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in the PRC,
Vietnam and Taiwan. Significant judgement is required
in determining the amount of the provision for taxation.
There are transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from
the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the periods in which such determination
are made.

KA (R ERAR

(@)

®)

©

(d)

BEREA G T
AEEFFRRM 2.7/
MEFTERRNATE  REEE
TTRER o M BRERIR © B
MR E SR - RIRRERE
BFtE - FHEBRIETARAY
ARREERAELEE o

YE - BE R LHEA
AL & Er 516 (8
BEARSKBRAFNSER
REETBEMREE - ARBRSE Y
WE - BENREE HELH
FMET & EEHRERE - B
X BEL®RE HELR
BREWE B ESRTIRE
EREEFETEEE - %F
HERAES ZEH A R fh
ate

YE  BERRENELEE
91 F 4 IR
EEESFHENE BEX
RENBELEENERFR -
% L AT b T B H B R b
it e

=0 RAELF 55

AEBEAGATE - BEka
TBEVFTST o 8 7O TE Bl IR B
SR ARBEAFELEX
HE o AIEREBBEF @ X
5 Rt BB AR RE (R & 4%
MBBEE - NEBAME R
REBBMEINGIR - (T
REERRBEEREECE
f - MREFEZREBHBHE
REEPARZEEAR - &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. (Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued)
4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions (continued)
(d)  Current income taxes and deferred income tax

(continued)

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised as
management considers it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such
differences will impact the recognition of deferred
taxation assets and taxation in the periods in which such
estimate is changed.

5. Segmental analysis
Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's business
and geographical segments. Business segment information is chosen
as the primary reporting format because this is more relevant to the
Group in making operating and financial decisions.

(a) Business segment
The Group has been operating in one single business segment,
i.e. the manufacture and sale of fermentation-based food
additives, biochemical products and cassava starch-based
industrial products including modified starch, glucose syrup,
MSG, soda, acid and beverages.

(b) Geographical segment
In presenting information on the basis of geographical
segments, segment revenue is based on the geographical
presence of customers. Segment assets and capital
expenditures are based on the geographical location of the
assets.

b e

ETER
==

4.

NEFER

Mi=E (38)

EEEsH st R¥E (&)

4.1

EEHEE RER (&)

(d) EHFEFHELELZREH (&)
fied &7 22 B R A R PR B ER A B2 7
AR HE R EERYHIA
IR T B AE - RIS R R
ETEREEZERAMZELER
HEERRIBERE - MBS
RERFE2EFTRE - BEZE
ReHERMGEFTEREH M
Al PR RE B IR B B I B TR 2 B
BB E -

SESH
"*Béfﬂl«/($‘§@E’J%ﬁ%&f@&“*ﬁﬁﬁz
B XEBABERSTIRZE2HIA
EREHDRERE li‘“%&ﬁﬂ%&%ﬁ’]
HEEERA -

(a)

(b)

%%&/\4

AEEREE X IRERIEE
BRERMANE - HEERRKRER
MEmMR  BREIRY  BEEE -
ORAE -~ 4T - BRRARAYL ©

b & 2 2B

AM[E 7 BB 2 A RS - 23 BB eaR A
BEFEMELREE D HHEERER
FRXAIABEMRELSED -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5.

Segmental analysis (continued)

(b)

Geographical segment (continued)
Segment revenue

®

(i)

KA (R ERAR

B IR R R M ()
5. SEaT(E)
(b) HED (&

() DEbE

2006 2005
US$'000 US$'000
E FET
Vietnam ] 151,419 138,842
The PRC i 44,751 38,867
Japan SN 53,191 52,778
Taiwan =y 10,607 3,353
ASEAN member countries REBER (BRI

(other than Vietnam) 25,158 14,119
Other regions H b ith = 5,569 9,945
290,695 257,904

Capital expenditures OI-%. Y53
2006 2005
US$'000 US$'000
Ep FEx
Vietnam i) 8,811 29,951
The PRC H 13,540 10,269
Taiwan =0 40 =
22,391 40,220

Capital expenditures are allocated based on where the
assets are located.

Capital expenditures comprise additions of land use
rights, property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets, including additions resulting from acquisitions
through business combinations.

BAFREBEEMAI T

B e

BEAFAXBERE T mERE -
ME - BERRBREVEE

HIRE -

BREBEEBGAHE
TTHBARE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Segmental analysis (continued)
(b) Geographical segment (continued)
(iii) ~ Total assets

“RRREER

B RS 3R R M EE ()

5.

5 8B 53 #7 (48)
(b) HESI (&)
(i) EEAE

2006 2005
US$'000 US$'000

E FET

Vietnam ] 308,925 298,818
The PRC i 56,728 58,425
Hong Kong 0 763 12,461
Taiwan = 173 1,571
Singapore T hn 869 65
367,458 371,340

Total assets are allocated based on where the assets

BEAENREBEEMAT

are located. e -
6. Land use rights 6. Tih{ERE
The Group's interests in land use rights represent prepaid operating REE R T AR RE s 15 & R AH AV
lease payments and their net book values are analysed as follows: TEHER  HREFESTNAT :
2006 2005
USs$'000 UsS$'000
Ey FEx
Held outside Hong Kong EEBLINGE
Leases of between 10 and 50 years HOBRT+FER+F 6,038 5,583
2006 2005
Us$'000 UsS$'000
Ey FExT
Opening EGE) 5,583 225
Additions H#n 394 5,376
Exchange difference M =50 186 6
Amortisation of prepaid SR TEL B AR #
operating lease payment (125) 24)
6,038 5,583

In respect of the Group's land use rights, Mao Tai Foods (Xiamen)
Co. Ltd ("Xiamen Maotai"), Shanghai Vedan Enterprise Co. Ltd
(“Shanghai Vedan") and Shandong Vedan Snowflake Enterprise Co.,
Ltd. (“Shandong Snowflake”), the three subsidiaries operating in
the PRC, have been granted the right to use the land by the relevant
authorities for 50 years, which expires in 2042, 2055 and 2056
respectively. Bank borrowings are secured on land use right for the
carrying amount of US$388,000 (2005: Nil) (Note 34).

HAEBMN I HFEREMS - =ERFE
KLENHBARRERR (EF) BRAA
(TEMXZFE]) - EERACEERAA
(TEBRAD RILRSHEEXER QA
(LR=EF))  BEEEHEERETASBR
TENTHERE SRR _TO=_F
—ERRER_TRNERFER o RITEE
LABRF1{E388,0003 T ) - b {5 i E AR
H((ZEZRF &) ([H:E34) -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7.

AR (2AR) BRAR
B 7% Sk M & ()

Property, plant and equipment 7. MXE - BERHR
Office
equipment
and other
fixed assets
Construction Plant and BAZE Motor
in progress Properties machinery RERAL vehicles Total
ERIR nE BE BEEE RE I
At 1 January 2005 Z22nf-F-H
Cost KA 6,090 68,033 307861 27,851 7778 417613
Accumulated depreciation ZENE - (25,093) (147336) (25,745) (5,590) (203,764)
Net book amount FRFE 6,090 42,940 160,525 2,106 2,188 213,849
Year ended 31 December 2005 BEZ-ZZR%
TZR=t-BLEE
Opening net book amount BONEEFE 6,090 42,940 160,525 2,106 2,188 213,849
Exchange differences EXZ® = 101 254 10 9 374
Acquisition of a subsidiary KE-RHREAR - 288 330 15 1 634
Additions RE 15,355 4792 162 573 96 20,978
Transfer CE (15719) 2,935 11,089 1,657 38 -
Reclassification from inventories  F&£BH 1 6,004 - 3] - - 6,035
Disposals HE (101) - (302) 3) (10) (416)
Depreciation ik - (3,385) (20,484) (836) (562) (25,267)
Closing net book amount BREMFE 11,629 47671 151,605 3,522 1,760 216,187
At 31 December 2005 ZBRAFtZAZT-H
Cost A 11,629 76,174 318,783 30,054 7778 444418
Accumulated depreciation 2RENE - (28,503) (167,178) (26,532) (6,018) (228,231)
Net book amount EEFE 11,629 47671 151,605 3,522 1,760 216,187
Year ended 31 December 2006 BZ=EE %
TZA=t+-HLEE
Opening net book amount BONEEFE 11,629 47671 151,605 3,522 1,760 216,187
Exchange differences EiZR - 290 319 12 10 631
Additions hE 8,070 2,017 10,858 526 526 21,997
Transfer H2 (18,703) 3,073 13,444 2,169 17 -
Disposals HE - - (8) (48) (25) (81)
Depreciation il = (3,766) (21,942) (812) (526) (27046)
Closing net book amount BREAFE 996 49285 154,276 5,369 1762 211,688
At 31 December 2006 “EERE+ZR=1-H
Cost KA 996 81,593 343,495 32,687 8,069 466,840
Accumulated depreciation ZHENE - (32,308) (189,219) (27318) (6,307) (255,152)
Net book amount FRFE 996 49,285 154,276 5,369 1,762 211,688
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Certain property, plant and equipment of the Group are pledged as
security for the Group's short-term and long-term bank borrowings
as follows:

“RRREER
B 7% SRk M 5 ()

ME - BERRE (8)
REBLETWE - BE RZEFEEA
LEBREREENRBARRBRITEER
T

2006 2005
US$'000 US$'000
EP F=T
Net book value of pledged property, EEEME - BE K
plant and equipment (Note 34) BAEREFE (E34) 41,520 50,341

Depreciation expense of US$21,060,000 (2005: US$20,441,000)
has been charged in cost of sales, US$42,000 (2005: US$52,000)
in selling and distribution expenses and US$760,000 (2005:
US$625,000) in administrative expenses.

PFEZ H21,060,000E€ T (ZTTHEF ¢
20,441,000%7T) * 42,0006 T (ZEEH
£ : 52,0003 7T) f1760,0005% T (ZTZFH
£ : 625,000 7T) B A BIRHEK A - 8
ERDEATARITEASZ MR -

Intangible assets 8. MWMIEEE
Group Company
N | N
Goodwill Brand name Trademarks Total Trademarks
[k i L G BE
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TEx TEx FEX FEx Txn
At 1 January 2005 “ZTHFE-A—H 6,859 - - 6,859 -
Additions (Note 33(a)(iii)) AE (M 33 () (i) 1,142 = 12,089 13,231 12,089
Exchange differences ERER 158 - - 158 -
Amortisation for the year FR#EH - - (1,007) (1,007) (1,007)
At 31 December 2005 “ZEERFT-A=+-H 8159 - 11,082 19,241 11,082
At 1 January 2006 —TTx5-A—H 8,159 = 11,082 19,241 11,082
Transfer from goodwill BEEmE (1,142) 1,142 = = =
Exchange differences ERER 209 - - 209 -
Amortisation for the year FRHH - (114) (1,209) (1,323) (1,209)
At 31 December 2006 “TERNFFZRA=T—H 7226 1,028 9,873 18,127 9,873

Amortisation is included in administrative expenses.

BHEIATHAX -

87



88 Vedan International (Holdings) Limited TRATEIRR (F2AR) BIRAR]

AEBREEERMERREEBER @ &
Praipl 2 IR S B D B E o

Goodwill is allocated to the Group's cash-generating units (“CGUs")
identified according to country of operation and business segment.

The PRC Vietnam
HE #iE
MSG
packing Starch MSG
R R production packing Total
ARBaf WA RIE RAEE % &5t
US$'000 UsS$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FT=r = FTEn FE
At 31 December 2006 Z—ZEZRF+-_A=1—H 6,496 - 730 7,226
At 31 December 2005 Z—ZETRFF+-_A=1+—H 6,287 1,142 730 8,159

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations use cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management. Cash flows
beyond the budget period are extrapolated using the estimated
growth rates stated below.

Gross margin 13.3% — 14.4%
Growth rate 0.0% — 3.0%
Discount rate 10.4%

These assumptions have been used for the analysis of each CGU
within the business segment.

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past
performance and its expectations for the market development. The
discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to
the relevant segments.

Management believes that any reasonably possible change in the
key assumptions on which the recoverable amounts of goodwill is
based would not cause the carrying amounts to exceed its
recoverable amounts.

RERE BNz MRS B IZEREER
A - BB EERNE R BiE 2 WA
HEMReRBETER BHBAEHZ
AeREEM TNIIETERERE -

EX 13.3%-14.4%
BEEX 0.0%-3.0%
I8 & 10.4%

ZEBRANIMEZ D BAZRIGR S
v

ERENREBEEENEHMBEERE
TEHMETTEEENE - FTAFR KT
AIEtE @ WREAEBES IS ERRE

EEERE BENTKRESEMBRELN
TERBOETMAAEAEEH T2 EHER
EEBEAER N E SR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Investments in subsidiaries

“RRREER

Bt 7% R 2% B RE (D

9. HMBATRE

89

2006 2005

US$'000 US$'000

FER FET

Unlisted shares, at cost JE ETRRD (R A) 170,390 170,390
Long-term loan granted to a subsidiary & F—REHE AR RHAER - 12,000
170,390 182,390

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December

TIHRR-_ZEXRFT_A=+—HH=E

2006: B AT :
Place/country of Principal activities Particulars of
incorporation and place of operation issued share capital
Name T 3L TEEBR BRI Interestheld
A% BE/ER BB R AR FEER
Directly held:
BERE
Winball Investment Limited British Virgin Investment holding US$100 100%
Islands (“BVI") in Hong Kong Ordinary shares
KBRS EEBREER 100X T EER
Talent Top Investment Ltd. BVI Investment holding US$100 100%
KBRAHE in Hong Kong Ordinary shares
EEBREER 100X T EER
Indirectly held:
F#ERE
Burghley Enterprise Pte,, Ltd. Singapore Investment holding 5$106,067,921 100%
I in Singapore Ordinary shares
EHIERERR 106,067,921 14K 7T
Ordino Investments Pte., Ltd. Singapore Investment holding $$34,944,929 100%
GIb in Singapore Ordinary shares
EHINERERK 34,944,929% 14K 7T
Vedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Vietnam Manufacture and sale of US$118,300,000 100%
Corporation Limited jiife] fermentation-based food Legal capital
WS () R BR AR additives and biochemical 118,300,000% 75
products and cassava EERA

starch- based industrial
products including MSG, GA,
modified starch, glucose syrup,
soda and acid in Vietnam and
for export

ERBRERHERBRmAME -

ECERRAZBN IXEm
BIERE - REE LIRH

BERR MIRRLHEEHO
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Place/country of
incorporation

RABEE (FR

Principal activities
and place of operation

:) BRAA

Particulars of
issued share capital

Name A TEERR [5%:$0) Interestheld
A1 L= E EELY RAFE FEER
l\/Iao Tai Foods (Xiamen) Co,, Ltd. PRC Packaging and sale of MSG and US$20,270,000 100%
ZFEm(EM)BRR F beverages in the PRC Registered capital
EREBERHERERAN 20,270,000% 70
Orsan Vietnam Co., Ltd. Vietnam Packaging and sale of MSG US$1,838,282 100%
W in Vietnam Legal capital
ERBBRRHERR 1,838,282% T
EERA
Shandong Vedan Snowflake PRC Manufacture and sale of US$12,000,000 70%
Enterprise Co., Ltd. @ H MSG in the PRC Registered capital
WRELEXERAHE ETREERHERE 12,000,000% 70
(TMREE)O A& A
Shanghai Vedan Enterprise PRC Packaging and sale of MSG US$9,800,000 100%
Co. Ltd. @ H in the PRC Registered capital
LERACRERAAO ERERRRHEERR 9,800,000% 7T
Veyu Enterprise Co., Ltd Vietnam Manufacture and sale of US$2,300,000 100%
il cassava starch-based Legal capital
industrial products in
Vietnam and for export
EHBRERHEARZRY 2,300,000% 7
THEMIHELA EERA
Xiamen Darong Import & PRC Trading of cassava starch-based US$254,000 100%
Export Trade Co,, Ltd. © H industrial products in the PRC Registered capital
EFMARELAESERAAFO0 EREEEAERD I EEM 254,000 T
(i)  These are Sino-foreign equity joint ventures or wholly foreign owned (i) EABERPEEEFMOFINEESE
enterprises registered under the laws of the PRC. INERE -

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand except for the loan granted to a subsidiary of
US$10,500,000 (2005: US$12,000,000 which was classified under
investments in subsidiaries (Note 9) due to its long term nature)
which is interest-free for the period from 1 August 2004 to 31
December 2006 and interest will be charged at SIBOR for the period
from 1 January 2007 to 31 July 2007, the date of maturity.

Included in held-to-maturity financial assets is a 5-year construction
bond issued by Dong Nai Province People’s Committee of Vietnam
on 30 March 2005. The bond earns annual interest of 8% and is
redeemable at the end of the 5-year term.

EURHBARRBELAERBELEE + BHR
EHREE - T’E%%WE”TZTM
10,500,000 7T (ZEZ A4 : 12,000,000
XL B3 IEE’\*EF%WJ%/‘TZ&
& - ﬁl:BEEE’\‘EEHHI&E)EE ZFEN
A—HBZE=-% /\¢+fﬂ_+ =RNS
7,%93?\1“m MR_ZEZE+F—F—HZE
—ETEFELRA=1+— EI(JHHEI)%UEH%
B INFIRITRIERBEFE

FEZIBPzem AL BEADong Nai
Province People's Committee of Vietnam#
“ETRF-A=THBEHNTFRER
% o B SFROFAESE » YA NAFH
B R E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) B IR R M (&)
12. Trade receivables 12. FEWE SR
2006 2005
US$'000 US$'000
Ey FET
Trade receivables from third parties JEWE=ZFE SRR 37,787 33,542
Trade receivables from related parties EWEEEATESER
(Note 33(c)) (B 7E33(c)) 363 2,287
38,150 35,829
The credit terms of trade receivables range from cash on delivery to EKESGERNEE IR ZE 120

120 days and the ageing analysis of the trade receivables is as
follows:

R MEKEZRFOBREITAOT

2006 2005

US$'000 Us$'000

Ep FEx

Current BNEA 22,634 23,063
30-90 days 30E 90K 14,917 11,760
91-180 days 91£180K 458 305
181-365 days 1812365K 141 60
Over 365 days 365 KA E - 641
38,150 35,829

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade
receivables, as the Group has a large number of customers,
internationally dispersed. Management believes that no additional
credit risk beyond the amounts provided for collection losses that
are inherent in the Group's trade receivables.

The Group has recognized a gain of US$109,000 for the reversal of
the impairment of its trade receivables during the year ended 31
December 2006 (2005: a gain of US$87,000 for the reverse of the
impairment of its trade receivables). The amount has been included
in administrative expenses in the income statement.

AEBAERERP MRS - EUE
EYESEFNEEL Ed - ERER
ERAKEZEREEIERRAGOREZ
WRRBRIASN - BEEE M ERIME B AR

AEEREBEE-_ZTAF+=-_A=1+—8©
IEFEREDLEWKE SRR ERER
109,000tz (—ZTZTRHEF - BRE S
BRFURE R B U 2587,00037T) ° % FIEE
BEABSERNTERALA o
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12.

13.

KA (R ERAR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) BRI (&)
Trade receivables (continued) 12. FEW B SR (8)
The carrying amounts of the Group's trade receivables are AEEREKE ZERNREE
denominated in the following currencies: RATEEHE -
2006 2005
US$'000 Us$'000
Y FEx
Vietnam Dong HEE 22,148 18,638
US dollar E7T 13,678 12,953
PRC Renminbi AR 2,324 4,238
38,150 35,829
Inventories 13. &
2006 2005
US$'000 Us$'000
Ey FEx
Spare parts and consumables M REFE D 2,975 3,228
Raw materials JR# 28,992 31,104
Work-in-progress £ 3,781 4,004
Finished products RUBK o 29,772 13,657
65,520 51,993
Cash and cash equivalents 14. BERBEZFEY

14

Bank balances totaling US$16,437,000 as at 31 December 2006
(2005: US$25,314,000) were placed with banks in the PRC and
Vietnam. The remittance of these funds out of the PRC and Vietnam
is subject to the exchange restrictions imposed by the PRC and
Vietnamese governments.

R-ZEZRNFE+_A=+—H ' RBr74sk
5 #16,437,000EL( —ZETRHF :
25,314,000%7T) B AH Bl K& 4 /iR
T ZzEEcEEPERBEEETHEH
K B R AT 8 FINE B Il e o

The Group's cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the AEERERBECEED
following currencies: RATEEHE
Group Company
AEE NN
2006 2005 2006 2005
US$'000 Us$'000 uUsg’'000 Us$'000
Ey FET E FE7T
Vietnam Dong W E 5,276 4,954 - =
US dollar e 7,267 17,973 713 2,163
PRC Renminbi AR 4,627 4,571 - 1
HK dollar BT 65 349 65 349
Taiwan dollar Ak 47 140 47 140
17,282 27,987 825 2,653
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Authorised ordinary shares

EEELBER
Par value US$ Number ofshares US$'000
HEXT BRHEE FEn
At 31 December 2005 and —ZZRF+_A=+—H8Bx
at 31 December 2006 —EEXRE+-A=+—8 0.01 10,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares
EELBER
Par value US$ Number ofshares Us$'000
HEXT BHEE FEx
At 31 December 2005 and —ZEERE+-_HA=+—8AxK
at 31 December 2006 —EERF+=_A=1T—H 0.01 1,522,742,000 15,228

On 13 June 2003, a share option scheme and a pre-IPO share
option plan are approved pursuant to a written resolution of the
Company.

Under the share option scheme, the board of directors may
at its discretion offer options to any directors, employees,
business partners or their trustees of the Group which entitle
them to subscribe for shares in aggregate not exceed 10% of
the shares in issue from time to time. These options have
duration of ten years from the date of grant, but shall lapse
where the grantee ceases to be employed by the Company
or its subsidiaries. No share options were granted by the
Company under the share option scheme during the current

(a)

and previous years.
(b)  Under the pre-IPO share option plan (“Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme"), the board of directors may at its discretion offer
options to any directors or employees of the Group and its
subsidiaries which entitle them to subscribe for shares of the
Company. On 13 June 2003, 24,500,000 options and
5,270,000 options were granted to directors of the Company
and employees of the Group, respectively, under the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme. These options are exercisable in
accordance with the terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme commencing on 13 June 2004 and up to 12 June
2008.

R-FZF=FXA+=0 ARAZRE
ERRBRFUERBEAERERRAE
BB BB AR T & o

RIBERE S EF2ABBRAAN
SEEMES R - XHBHAR
SNEFEARDERE - BT RS
MBBEAXTEBIREEITRN
10%HIR D © ZEBBAEN AR A
RHE AR AH+F  ESNK
ERATBZERARRLEMBE L
AR KRN o RRBERF RBEIL &
R B B 5t 81 W BB A -

(@

/NN

e =] 7 & A% Bl B8 AR 5T &
(TBERAFRERAERETS) -
EFeMNBERNASEREWBEA
RIEMESSEE R ERE - B
TREEFNRBEARARD - =
TZ-FEXNAt=H ESeREY
i & IR AT B8 AR A 5T &1 9 Bl (A1 AR
EERAEEEEBERD
24,500,0001% & 5,270,00017 & A%
e ZEREREGZEZTMF A
+=BE2=_ZTZT N \FA+=-HH
MRl R 1R & R A & IR AT AR AT
S ERITEE -

(®)

55
=
=

NN
» A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

15. Share capital (continued)

AR (2AR) BRAR
R M et ()

15. k& (&)

(b) (continued) (b) (&)
11,270,000 share options were exercised in September 2004. RZZZTMFE A » 11,270,000 &
There was no other exercise of share options for the current ARIEEITEE - RAFERBETFE -
and previous years. 500,000 share options were cancelled WEBRETRE -RAFE
during the year (2005: Nil). Pre-IPO share options outstanding 500,000 R W 5T 88 (Z TR
as at 31 December 2006 are as follows: F | BEZETZXETA=
T—HB - WRITENER RS
BERER RN T
Held by ExercisePrice Number of options
AUATALEE TEE BREHE
Directors HK$0.801 18,000,000
B5F 0.801# 7T
16. Reserves 16. fi#f&
(@) Group (@) *£H
(Note)
Share Exchange  Merger reserve Retained
premium reserve il earnings Total
RAEE EXRE (&) REEF &t
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TET TET TEn TET TEn
At 1 January 2005 TR -A-H 47358 3,628 79,994 88,313 219,293
Profit for the year AEERF - - - 7947 7947
Dividends BfIRE - - - (9.955) (9,955)
Exchange translation differences ERESE = 542 - - 542
At 31 December 2005 “ZERE+-A=1-H 47358 4170 79,994 86,305 217827
Representing: 8
2005 Final dividend proposed BARNN-ZERFABRE 1,708
Others £t 84,597
Retained eamings as at “ERRETZR=T-H
31 December 2005 HRERH 86,305
At 1 January 2006 “EERE-A-H 47358 4,170 79,994 86,305 217827
Profit for the year REE R - - - 10,915 10,915
Dividends ¥ = - - (4,734) (4734)
Exchange translation differences ERES - 1,026 - - 1026
At 31 December 2006 “Z225Ft-A=+—H 47358 5,196 79,994 92,486 225,034
Representing: i
2006 Final dividend proposed BRENN-SZ ERHARE 2,432
Others Aty 90,054
Retained earings as at ZERRETZR=T-H
31 December 2006 HRE 2T 92486
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

16. Reserves (continued)

(a)

(b)

Group (continued)
Note:

The merger reserve of the Group represents the difference between
the nominal value of the share capital and share premium of the
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group reorganisation completed
on 26 December 2002 and the nominal value of the share capital of
the Company issued in exchange thereof.

—TENFEER 95
B3R R T ()

16. f#fE (48)
(a) A£® (&)

REFNAHREENAEER -_ZT_F
T A HRBAEREARPTKENE L
B0 AR AT (B e % £ )8 (B BN 2 R R 22 38
METRAEENZHE °

Company (b) &AF
Exchange Share Retained
reserve premium earnings Total
EifkfE R RE REER At
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TET TET TET TEr
At 1 January 2005 285 -A-H 10 194,098 12,865 206,973
Profit for the year REERA = - 35 35
Dividends &2 - - (9,955) (9,955)
Exchange translation differences EXES (18) - - (18)
At 31 December 2005 “EERF+-A=1-H (8) 194,098 2,945 197035
Representing: K
2005 Final dividend proposed BaRAN-_ZTnERERS 1,708
Others Hit 1,237
Retained earnings as at “EZRET-A=T-H
31 December 2005 HRE AR 2,945
At 1 January 2006 —“ETAE-A-A @) 194,098 2,645 197,035
Profit for the year REERH - - 12,704 12,704
Dividends ke - - (4734) (4,734)
Exchange translation differences EiEE = - 4
At 31 December 2006 ZEERETZA=T-H (4) 194,098 10915 205,009
Representing: i
2006 Final dividend proposed BRENN-Z2 ERARE 2432
Others Hit 8,483
Retained earnings as at “EENE+ZA=T-H
31 December 2006 HREEMN 10915

Pursuant to Section 34 of the Cayman Companies Law (2003
Revision) and the Articles of Association of the Company, share
premium of the Company is available for distribution to
shareholders subject to a solvency test on the Company and
the provision of the Articles of Association of the Company.

REASHBRRE(CET=FE
FIRR) B34 R AR BABER A
8 RNAE AR B R 2K T A
R EARBAABEBENENE
AABEBERMAINNRE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

17. EAESRXR
BN B ZRFNREITAT

17. Trade payables
The ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows:

2006 2005

US$'000 US$'000

E FET

Current BN HA 15,299 18,161
30-90 days 30E90K 1,804 359
91-180 days 91£ 180K 9 -
181-365 days 181 % 365K 4 -
17,116 18,520

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade payables are denominated AEEENESRERNREE

in the following currencies: BT EEHE
2006 2005
Usg'000 Us$'000
Ex FET
Vietnam Dong BEE 6,684 5721
US dollar e 9,145 11,927
PRC Renminbi AR 1,287 872
17,116 18,520
18. Bank borrowings 18. SRITERM
Group
KREE
2006 2005 2006 2005
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
EY FET Ex FET
Long-term bank borrowings & HASRITE K —
— secured (Note 34) AR (7534 32,498 38,052 =
Current portion of long-term R EHIRITEF
bank borrowings RIERER {0 (11,162) (8,346) -
21,336 29,706 =
Short-term bank borrowings 52 #A$R1TE 5k
— secured (Note 34) — A (5534 4,421 500 =
—unsecured — AR 36,399 41,101 8,612 13,400
40,820 41,601 8,612 13,400
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

18. Bank borrowings (continued)

“RRREER

B RS 3R R M EE ()

18. RITER (8)

The Group's long-term bank borrowings were repayable as follows: AEEHRBITERER AT BEER :

Group Company

rEH PN

2006 2005 2006 2005
US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
EY" FEx EP FET
Within one year —F 11,162 8,346 - =
Between 1 and 2 years —Z= =48 10,506 10,465 - =
Between 2 and 5 years —ERF 10,830 19,241 - —
32,498 38,052 - =

The exposure of the Group's borrowings to interest-rate changes

RSB ENAKBERROEEH

and the contractual repricing dates are as follows: RIERHMT :
Within 1 month 1 - 3 months 3 - 6 months 6-12 months Total
—fBAR -Z=f@R =EXNEA RETZfEA G
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TET TET TEx TEx TEx
At 31 December 2005 ~ —ZEZERF+ A
Total borrowings =t+—RERES 30,785 27825 21,043 = 79,653
At 31 December 2006  —ZEEAFF+ A
Total borrowings —t+t—HEREHE 31,880 17811 22,346 1,281 73,318
The exposure of the Company’s borrowings to interest-rate changes SR ENARRERRNTEERN

and the contractual repricing dates are as follows: FIERBMT :
Within 1 month 1 - 3 months Total
—fEAR —Z={8A &5t
Usg'000 US$'000 Us$'000
FET TET TET
At 31 December 2005 —ZETRF+=A
Total borrowings =t+—HBERMEEE = 13,400 13,400
At 31 December 2006 —FERF+H
Total borrowings =+ —EXREE 5,300 3,312 8,612
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

18.

Bank borrowings (continued)

The effective interest rates per annum of the Group at the balance

sheet date were as follows:

AR (2AR) BRAR
B 7% Sk M & ()

18. RITER (&
REZBE - K%@aﬁ%—%i%%ﬁﬂ?r

2006 2005
PRC PRC
uss$ Renminbi Taiwan dollar Usg Renminbi
Ep AR =% E7T AR
Bank borrowings RITERK 7.2% 6.7% 4.6% 5.7% -
The effective interest rates per annum of the Company at the balance REZBH  RARIBERENEMAT :
sheet date were as follows:
2006 2005
uss$ Taiwan dollar Us$ Taiwan dollar
Ep Al eV a
Bank borrowings RITERK 5.3% 4.6% 3.7% -
The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair value. BERHRESHEOREATER -
The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated in the RITERNRE S BIRATEREE :
following currencies:
Group Company
AEME RAH
2006 2005 2006 2005
USs$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
EY FET EY TE7T
US dollar E7T 70,385 79,653 7,600 13,400
PRC Renminbi ARE 1,921 = - =
Taiwan dollar Al 1,012 - 1,012 -
73,318 79,653 8,612 13,400
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

19. Deferred income tax
Deferred income tax is calculated in full on temporary differences
under the liability method using the principal taxation rates prevailing
in the countries in which the Group operates.

The movement on the deferred income tax liabilities account is as

—EEAEEH
MR AR M ()

19.

EIEFTEB
BEEFMGERIDREBABEEANEEEER
ERRERHHNE RN KA LR ZEa

s

E—O

EXFMEHAEZFOT ¢

follows:
2006 2005
US$'000 Us$'000
EP F=T
At 1 January —A—H 12,026 12,059
Charged to income FEERRNR (M5E23)
statements (Note 23) (577) (33)
At 31 December +=—A=+—H 11,449 12,026
Provided for in respect of: BHEAEER
2006 2005
US$'000 Us$'000
EP F=T
Accelerated tax depreciation R IEITE 12,017 12,700
Other temporary differences Hfth BB 2 58 (568) (674)
11,449 12,026

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities (prior
to offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during
the year is as follows:

Deferred income tax liabilities

REFRBELEMSHEERAE CRIEHER
BB ALEERWEHA) WESHWT :

EEFFEHRAE

Accelerated tax depreciation

MERIEITE
2006 2005
US$'000 US$'000
Ep FET
At 1 January —H—H 12,700 12,831
Credited to income statements EEZRN%G (683) (131)
At 31 December +=—A=+—8H 12,017 12,700
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

19.

20.

Deferred income tax (continued)

Deferred income tax assets

KA (R ERAR

B A& 3R R MR (48)
19. EEFTIEH (8)
EEFREREE

Other temporary differences

HibErs =58
2006 2005
Us$'000 UsS$'000
P FET
At 1 January —H—H (674) (772)
Charged to income statements MkrE=R 106 98
At 31 December +—HA=+—H (568) (674)

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
income tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to
the same fiscal authority. The above deferred income tax assets
and liabilities have been offset and are shown in the consolidated
balance sheet under deferred income tax liabilities.

WEBXEATEEMNGREHRAEER
BRERBEAGEE - BREMSTS A
FH SRS - M REEASHEERR
B - DRSS EERBBEEE
B ARGEEERBRECHMEHRA
BIET e

Turnover 19. B
(a) The Group manufacture and sell fermentation-based food (a) AEERUERHERBERLAIMNE -
additives, biochemical products and cassava starch-based FEEMIAERHER - B8FL1T
industrial products including modified starch, glucose syrup, WD BEMELE KIS AT B
MSG, soda, acid and beverages. Turnover recognised for the K BE T FER_TTRF
years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 is TA=T - HIEFENEHRREE
US$290,695,000 and US$257,904,000 respectively. BBl A290,695,000% T &
257,904,000 T °
(b) Other gains-net (b) HtWKzmFEE
2006 2005
US$'000 Us$'000
Ey F=T
Net exchange gain SN U5 2 VB 38 73
Net loss from sale of electricity & EIFEE (94) (175)
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BERZEEE
plant and equipment (58) (395)
Sale of scrap materials FERIEHE 334 406
Interest income from held-to-maturity ~ #H8 £ 5|~
financial assets TREEENMEHA 251 189
Operating lease rental income RERHHE S WA - 264
Tax refund on reinvestment B ERREIFIE - 1,231
Technology support income BT B BA 941 -
Others HAh 776 1,314

2,188 2,907
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) B 75 3R 3% fd = (48)
21. Expenses by nature 21. RUEEHSEHRAX
Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and distribution expenses HEKRA - EE R X RITHHE A
and administrative expenses are anlysed as follows: BENRZSTOT
2006 2005
USs$'000 Us$'000
Y FET
Changes in inventories of finished R MMERERTEEY
goods and work in progress 15,892 2,361
Raw materials and consumables used 2 A RS FEm 190,941 186,171
Amortisation of trademarks [Ekes 3] 1,209 1,007
Amortisation of land use rights o 3th {5 PR A 8 125 24
Auditors' remuneration ZEREM & 256 208
Depreciation on property, mE - BERZRENE
plant and equipment 27,046 25,267
Operating leases expenses in EEAE T HRLHONRF X
respect of leasehold land 125 119
Employee benefit expenses (Note 27)  {EE&FIF X (FiE27) 15,799 13,420
Other expenses Hapf 20,897 18,022
Total cost of sales, selling and distribution $HE&EMKA « EF R #HEAL &
expenses and administrative expenses THRx B 272,290 246,599
22. Finance costs 22. BIERE
2006 2005
USs$'000 Us$'000
Y FET
Interest expense on bank borrowings RITERA S 5,498 3,806
Amortisation of discount on long-term REIESN — BRZEAL
payable to a related party YT R 8 585 471
Interest income FEMWA (252) (305)

5,831 3,972
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

23,

Taxation 23.
The amount of income tax charged to the consolidated income
statement represents:

AR (2AR) BRAR
A% Ak MY ot ()

B
RERBERAMBORBARSE

2006 2005

US$'000 Us$'000

Y F=T

Enterprise income tax (“EIT") REMRER ([REMEH]) 4,004 2,326
Under provision of income tax in BEFEMSHEGDTE

previous years 264 =

Deferred income tax (Note 19) EIEFTSH (BFEE19) (577) (33)

Withholding tax TR 136 -

3,827 2,293

The income tax on the Group's profit before income tax differs from
the theoretical amount that would arise using the applicable taxation
rate for Vedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Corporation Limited (“Vietnam
Vedan"), which is a major subsidiary of the Group, as follows:

ANEBRET AT IS 75 B & A #9 P S T R i 5
RAAEETENBAR—KA (BE) KR
MARXE ([BEK]) AEAHRE M
HOERBRANEZROT ¢

2006 2005
US$'000 Us$'000
En FET
Profit before taxation Rk 15 B & A 14,762 10,240
Calculated at taxation rate of 15% R E 15018
(2005: 15%) —EEFHE  15%) 2,214 1536
Income not subject to income tax BABMFTFH 2 WA (136) -
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 7~ 8] 18, 9 & £ 7 % 1,251 1,102
Under provision of income tax in BEFERETR
previous years 264 -
Tax losses for which no deferred income — EHERIELEFTS T E E N IE
tax asset was recognised 98 =
Utilisation of previously unrecognised 2 R LART R MR A B
tax losses - (345)
Taxation charge TIE 2 3,691 2,293

Deferred income tax assets are recognised in respect of tax losses
carried forward to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit
through the future taxable profits is probable. The Group has
unrecognised tax losses of US$2,210,000 (2005: US$2,150,000)
to carry forward against future taxable income. These tax losses will
expire from one to five years.

RIEFTS T & B ) A FE AR BE T 75 K 45 A 335
WA RIERT &M B E Mt A E R FE
{ETER - ANEE A RMERHBI1E2,210,000%
T (ZEZRHF : 2,150,00057T) A 458 A
IR RERBA - ZEBEBR —F
ZRFHEINE -
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0]

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Vietnam

EIT is provided on the basis of the statutory profit for financial
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and expenses items
which are not assessable or deductible for income tax
purposes. The applicable EIT rates for the Group's operation
in Vietnam range from 10% to 259%, as stipulated in the
respective subsidiaries’ investment licenses.

The PRC

EIT is provided on the basis of the statutory profit for financial
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and expenses items
which are not assessable or deductible for income tax
purposes. The applicable EIT rate for the Group's operation in
the PRC range from 18% to 33%.

Xiamen Maotai, Shanghai Vedan and Shandong Snowflake are
entitled to full exemption from EIT for the first two years and
50% reduction in EIT for the next three years, commencing
from the first profitable year after offsetting all unexpired tax
losses carried forward from the previous years. Shanghai Vedan
and Shandong Snowflake have already triggered their first
profitable year.

Singapore/Hong Kong

No Singapore/Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as
the Group had no estimated assessable profit arising in or
derived from Singapore and Hong Kong during the year.

Taiwan

EIT is provided on the basis of the statutory profit for financial
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and expenses items
which are not assessable or deductible for income tax
purposes. The applicable EIT rate for the Group's operation in
Taiwan is 25%.

0]

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

B
DEMSHRIZM T B HREAEE RN
& BRAEHMBERT A
WEVSTIR B EH AR - REEER
R EBABEEMEHRENTF10%
£25% - B AR BHIRERTA]
EFTARTE °

FEARAME ([FE])

1R PR S TR 75 A MAVATE B AIET
& BRI HMBART T
MEVH SR B EH SR - AEEET
B EBHBEEERSEHENF18%

£330 °

EF%EE - EEKMA - WREEEE
HBEFEEE AR BAHEE
BRzEEENEERL  REMFE
REBLEMSHRE2HEH R ANE
& = FREM50%EEMER - )8

R R REIEE Bt H & BRI F
IE
g EE

F A7 5 B A AR 4R 0 AR AT
BRI ST ERTAN -
I P 1 R AN IE S F AT B
e

P
=/S

R E PSR 7% B A ETE B E
8 B ASHRE BZART T AT
WEWIRR EH AR - AEEES
BTSRRI R P IS TR R25% °
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The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the consolidated
financial statements of the Company to the extent of US$12,704,000
(2005: US$35,000).

2006 Interim dividend of 0.200 US cents B —ZZ/XFH HK S
FR% @ A%0.2003 1L
(ZZEZHF : 0.201%EL)
2006 Final dividend of 0.158 US cents ~ E:i#R3 - T ZT N FARHMK S
(2005: 0.112 US cents) per TR @A%0.158% 1L
(ZZEZRF : 0.1123E)

(2005: 0.201 US cents) per
ordinary share, paid

ordinary share, proposed

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company of US$10,915,000
(2005: US$7,947,000) by 1,522,742,000 (2005: 1,522,742,000)
ordinary shares in issue during the period (Note 15).

Diluted earnings per share is calculated adjusting the number of
ordinary shares outstanding to assume conversion of all share
options. A calculation is done to determine the number of shares
that could have been acquired at fair value (determined as the
average annual market share price of the Company's shares) based
on the monetary value of the subscription rights attached to
outstanding share options. The number of shares calculated as above
is compared with the number of shares that would have been issued
assuming the exercise of the pre-IPO share options.

KA (R ERAR

SFARRRGA M SRR EEGEF
£12,704,000F T (ZEZRHF : 350003
JL) °

2005
US$'000
FT=T

3,060

1,708

4,768

BREABFIEARNQRREFTEARGRA
#10,915,000EX T (ZEZTHF :
7,947,000 7T) B LA 6F A B 317 3% 3 A%
1,522,742,000( =2 T H F
1,522,742,0000%) 5t & (H5E15) °

BREERNTVIRBRITERE HARITE
%h%ﬁ%ﬁi%%h@ﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ
o IR B ZEERREHARTTREBR
%WﬁZﬂ%%Z SKEE - RATECA
PN/ ﬂk@Z?ﬁiFm%Fﬁ%ﬂﬁik
ZBEMEE - RELAFESHZ BN
Eﬁﬁmﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁghm%k%ﬁm
EBTZROBBLE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) B 75 3R 3% fd = (48)
26. Earnings per share (continued) 26. BiREF (&)
2006 2005
US$'000 US$'000
FER FEx
Profit attributable to equity holders RRARIRERE ARG
of the Company 10,915 7,947
Weighted average number of ordinary BB AT E mAR N a8 (AT 5D
shares in issue (thousands) 1,522,742 1,522,742
Adjustments for outstanding share mARITEREAR A B (LA F51)
options (thousands) 2,431 5,701
Weighted average number of ordinary BREERMNZEET
shares for diluted earnings per T @AR N 39 E (AT 5T)
share (thousands) 1,525,173 1,528,443
Diluted earnings per share BRR#EE R (BARE)
(US cents per share) 0.72 0.52
27. Employee benefit expenses (including directors’ 27. BERE (BIFEEEHM)
remuneration)
2006 2005
US$'000 Us$'000
E T FE7T
Wages, basic salaries and allowances T& - EHKER 13,266 11,468
Bonuses TEAL 917 557
Pension costs — defined contribution plans B {R & A — £ B A&l 796 654
Other employee benefits HithfE 8185 820 741
15,799 13,420
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As stipulated by rules and regulations in the PRC, the Group
contributes to state-sponsored defined contribution retirement plans
for its employees in Xiamen, Shandong and Shanghai, the PRC. The
Group contributes to the plans at rates ranging from 8% to 22% of
the basic salaries predetermined by local governments. The state-
sponsored retirement plans are responsible for the entire pension
obligations payable to retired employees. For the year ended 31
December 2006, the Group has contributed approximately
US$153,000 (2005: US$115,000) to the aforesaid state-sponsored
retirement plans.

As stipulated by rules and regulation in Vietnam, the Group
contributes to stated-sponsored employees' social insurance scheme
for its employees in Vietnam. The Group contributes to the scheme
at a rate of 15% of the employee's salary. The state-sponsored
social insurance scheme is responsible for the entire obligations
payable to retired employees. For the year ended 31 December
2006, the Group has contributed approximately US$539,000 (2005:
US$415,000) to the aforesaid state-sponsored social insurance
scheme.

(a) The aggregate amounts of emoluments paid and payable to
the directors of the Company by the Group during the year
are as follows:

Fees i3k
Basic salaries and allowances JE5 5 J2 2 Bh
Discretionary bonuses 15 35 A TE AL

KA (R ERAR

BEREARARES  AEEATRHE
P9 IR K E/BEERBERE AT
SORRETEIER IR - NEEEZETE
MEREARERNIE EEFTH8NE
2200 - BIRE WA RN EI B B RRIKE
BXHFBARKER BEZTT X F+
ZA=+—HLEE AEERLEARR
BRI B 49 153,000 T (= F
T HEE : 115000%7T) °

BEBHEARARES  AEEABMEE
BREXREHNES LS RBTEIEL &
o AR EREEFSH15%MEEL
HHR - BRLHNLSRBRAEAT AR
REEBREMERE - B#E-_ZTT A F+
“A=+—BLEE  AEERLEARR
EWH e RRE B HFK4539,000% T
—ZTTFHE : 415,000%7T) °

(@) AEFEEAKERAAREZCHLE
R F B RN T -

2005
US$'000
FT=T

1,418
523

1,941
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

29. Emoluments of directors and senior management 29. EERSREEENHN (&)
(continued)
(a) (continued) (a)

The emoluments of the directors of the Company fell within

(%)

ARREENHMNFATEE :

the following bands:

Number of directors

EEYA
2006 2005
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ % 1,000,000/ 7T
(approximately US$128,000) (#7128,0003%7T) 6 5
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 1,000,001 7T £2,500,0007 7T
(approximately US$128,001 to (#)128,001% 02
US$320,000) 320,000%7T) 2 2
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7t % 3,000,000/ 7&
(approximately US$320,001 to (#7320,001FLE
US$384,000) 384,000 7T) 1 2
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,00178 7T £4,000,0007 7T
(approximately US$448,001 to (#7448,001% 02
US$513,000) 513,000% 7T) 1 =
HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000 5,000,001 7t % 5,500,000 7&
(approximately US$641,001 to (#7641,001FLE
US$705,000) 705,000 7T) - 1
HK$7,000,001 to HK$7,500,000 7,000,001/ 7T £7,500,0007% 7T
(approximately US$897,001 to (#7897,001% 02
US$960,000) 960,000% 7T) 1 =
11 10

None of the directors of the Company waived any emoluments

during the year (2005: Nil).

ZHF:E) -

RERARREFVENEEMHH(CF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

29. Emoluments of directors and senior management

(continued)

(@

(continued)

The remuneration of the directors of the Company for the

year ended 31 December 2006 is set out below:

AR (2AR) BRAR
A% Ak MY ot ()

29. EEREREEENTM (R

@ &)

HE—ZZRET-_A=+—HILF
BEARREFNFHMMISIMT

Discretionary Other
Name of Director Fees Salary bonuses benefits(i) Total
= e F& BMEBBRIEAL  HawEA() &5t
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FET T=x FTET FTET FTET
Executive Director BITES !
Mr. Yang, Tou-Hsiung 1AM A - 363 583 13 959
Mr. Yang, Cheng BIERAE - 200 250 13 463
Mr. Yang, Kun-Hsiang D= - 312 20 13 345
Mr. Yang, Chen-Wen BIRX L% = 201 10 13 224
Mr. Wang, Joel J. FE/EE = 219 10 13 242
Non-executive Director ~ FHTEE !
Mr. Chou, Szu-Cheng ABELE
(Note (i) (B (i) - - - 9 9
Mr. Huang, Ching-Jung ERESE - - - 13 13
Mr. Lam, Tuan MBS E
(Note (ii)) (B 5 Gi)) - - - 3 3
Independent BYFHTES :
non-executive Director
Mr. Chao, Pei-Hong HIEREE - - - 12 12
Ms. Chuang, Shu-Fen Rt - - - 12 12
Mr. Ko, Jim-Chen T Ea k- - - = 12 12
Total At - 1,295 873 126 2,294
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) B S SRR Byt (&)

29. Emoluments of directors and senior management 29. EEREREEENTHN (B)
(continued)
(@) (continued) (@) (#&

The remuneration of the directors of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2005 is set out below:

HE-FERFT A=+ ALF
EAAREEOFMEIIOT -

Discretionary Other

Name of Director Fees Salary bonuses benefits(i) Total
Esns we F& BMEBBRIEAL  HawEA() &5t

US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000

FET FET FT=x FTET FTET
Executive Director HITESE:
Mr. Yang, Tou-Hsiung TSRS A - 363 314 13 690
Mr. Yang, Cheng HIESEAE - 200 157 13 370
Mr. Yang, Kun-Hsiang T e A - 312 24 13 349
Mr. Yang, Chen-Wen BIRX &4 = 200 14 13 227
Mr. Wang, Joel J. TFER L E - 217 14 13 244
Non-executive Director ~ FHITEE :
Mr. Huang, Ching-Jung mERAREAE - - - 13 13
Mr. Lam, Tuan AR S - - - 12 12
Independent BYFHTES:
non-executive Director

Mr. Chao, Pei-Hong IR - - - 12 12
Ms. Chuang, Shu-Fen HRE L - - - 12 12
Mr. Ko, Jim-Chen Tl a5 A - -~ - 12 12
Total &5 = 1,292 523 126 1,941
Notes: 3 -

(i) Other benefits include travelling allowance.

(i) Mr. Chou, Szu-Cheong was appointed as non-executive director
of the Company while Mr. Lam, Tuan resigned during the year.

() EHBRAESEEMER -

(i) RAFEEAGERZREIRARRBILIEH
TES  MAMEERERIE -

109



110 Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

KA (R ERAR

(b) The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for both years were also directors and their
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above.

©

During the year, no emoluments have been paid to the
directors of the Company or the five highest paid individuals
of the Group as an inducement to join or as compensation

for loss of office.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December
2006 which have been granted to the Directors of the Group
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme are as follows:

Directors

Bz

Mr. YANG, Tou-Hsiung
BRERE

Mr. YANG, Chen-Wen
BREE

Mr. YANG, Cheng
BELE

Mr. YANG, Kun-Hsiang
L L

Number of options
Held as at
31 December 2005
and 31 December 2006
BREHE
ZZZRFE=+-HK
“EERETZAZT-HEER

4,500,000

4,500,000

4,500,000

4,500,000

Exercise price

TR

HK$0.801
0.801/7T

HK$0.801
0.801/&7T

HK$0.801
0.801/&7T

HK$0.801
0.801/&7T

(b)

©

Date of grant

13 June 2003

AEEMEFEAKSHFMAO LA
THRESE  REFNMERHERN LX
DA °

REEIEARRREETHAEER
kmHFMA LTINS - (ERIEE
INAA SR B 1) 22D S R B B 18 o

=

N T

&
N

—EERFETZRA=T—HREHE
RARERFIERE IR TESM
WARTTE A BIRAEFBLT

Exercise period
REBH T
13 June 2004 to
—TT= 12 June 2008
~AT=R “ZENERATZRAE
“ZZ\FRATZH

13 June 2003 13 June 2004 to
—TE=F 12 June 2008
~NATZH —ZEMERRATZRE

“ZZN\FXATZH

13 June 2003 13 June 2004 to
—TZT= 12 June 2008
~NATZH —ZEMERRAT=ZRE

—TEN\ERA+=H

13 June 2003 13 June 2004 to
—TT=F 12 June 2008
~NATZ=H —EEMERAT=AZE

“ZEN\ERATZH
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30. Cash generated from operations

“RRREER
E R E G

30. EEXBHERE

2006 2005
US$'000 US$'000
Ey FET
Profit before income tax RETFTS R R BT 14,762 10,240
Adjustments for: AT IEB A%
Finance costs — net (Note 22) & Ak A F 58 (M 5E22) 5,246 3,501
Interest received from held-to-maturity ~ BWHAZFHEMEENFE
financial assets (251) (191)
Amortisation of discount on long-term REIERN — BREEAL
payable to a related party YT R 5E 585 471
Depreciation of property, W BB RREBITE (IFE7)
plant and equipment (Note 7) 27,046 25,267
Amortisation of trademarks and AR Ko mm h 88 8 (PR 5T 8)
brand name (Note 8) 1,323 1,007
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 6) 3 {3 FiI 72 # 45 (Pt 3£ 6) 125 24
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BERZE
plant and equipment (see below) BB (R T30 58 395
48,894 40,714
Change in working capital (excluding the 2 iE& & &
effects of acquisition and exchange (RFtlEEZE X
difference on consolidation) REELEMENREZSR)
— Inventories -5 (13,527) (12,715)
— Trade receivables, prepayments - BB SRR
and other receivables T8 A< SR I8 K E A R IR IR (2,346) (3,680)
— Trade payables, accruals and -ENEZERR
other payables FERTE A & E b e 5B (2,879) 5,900
— Amounts due to related parties - BB AEA LKA (16) 81
Cash generated from operations REEBEIRE 30,126 30,300
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

30. Cash generated from operations (continued)
In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of property, plant

and equipment comprise:

AR (2AR) BRAR
B 7% Sk M & ()

30.

CEXUMER: @)
ERERERA  HEWE BER
REAGHRALT :

2006 2005
US$'000 Us$'000
Y F=T
Net book amount (Note 7) BRMEFE (MH3E7) 81 416
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE  BER
plant and equipment H 2 BB (58) (395)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BE RREMEHIEA
plant and equipment 23 21
31. Commitments 31. &g

(a) Capital commitments for property, plant and equipment

(@ ME BERRBNEREE

2006 2005

US$'000 US$'000

FTEx F=T

Contracted but not provided for BRI AB KRB AE 211 12,836
Authorised but not contracted for 2 3F B KRZT4 14,823 34,751

(b) Lease commitments

The Group had future aggregate minimum lease payments in
respect of land under non-cancellable operating leases as

(b) MHEAEE
RE IR + b 9 1 AT S A S FH A
M AR AR RS B AR 4V AR R

follows: s
2006 2005
usg'o00 Us$'000
Ey FEx
Not later than one year F—FNRX 118 109

Later than one year and F_EZFRERN

not later than five years 466 436
Later than five years FRFR 3,299 3,107

3,883 3,652
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32.

33.

Contingent liabilities
As at 31 December 2006, the Company has given guarantees for
bank borrowings of subsidiaries amounting to US$172,404,000
(2005: US$93,000,000) of which US$116,341,000 has not been
utilised.

Related party transactions

Significant related parties transactions, which were carried

—TEAEER 113
B 45 3% B (80)

32. HARERE
R-ZEEXRE+_A=1+—B  X2FAE
MEBEARRERITEE 2 ERE
172,404,000X T (ZZEZ A F :
93,000,000%%7T) - HH1116,341,000% 7T
HAREA o

33. BHAEALRS
() EXEERAEEKTHEEBEALE

out in the normal course of the Group’s business are as THEARZAT :
follows:
2006 2005
Note US$'000 Us$'000
Bt 5 Ey FEx
Sale of goods to Taiwan Vedan REEKSHEEER @) 4,085 9,801
Trademark license fee paid to 7] 3R M B T2 AR 1
Tung Hai Fermentation BRAA ([RE])
Industrial Co. Ltd. (“Tung Hai") X NERFTA & @) - 289
Technological support fee paid ARG KA EKRT AT
to Tung Hai and Taiwan Vedan Biti&E (i) 2,422 2,604
Technological support fee A B IR SR
received from Taiwan Vedan BTz & B 20 80
Acquisition of land use right and M EBRSRmMBA
properties from Shanghai T E R R
Vedan Foods - 5,377
Commission income from Taiwan X2 17 5% YR EX
Vedan in connection with BERTHES KA
Agency Agreement (i) 73 104
Assignment of trademarks from REERAE
Tung Hai and Taiwan Vedan RS8R T @iii) - 12,089
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

33.

Related party transactions (continued)

(a)

(b)

Significant related parties transactions, which were carried

out in the normal course of the Group’s business are as

follows: (continued)

KA (R ERAR

B A& 3R R MR (48)
33. FEEANTRS (E)
() EAXEEREEKTHEREBEALE

THERXRZWMT : (&)

Notes: B 5

(i) In the opinion of the directors of the Company, sales to the () ARAEFRAR/AMEBEALHE
related party were conducted in the normal course of business R BEBTET - BERRE
at prices and terms no less favourable than those charged to RTBERAEEEEME=2%F
and contracted with other third party customers of the Group. R G RIS BB AR o

(i) In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the transactions (i) ARAEFRR/ZERFHFHEERFTE
were carried out in the ordinary course of business and the Bh#ETT - W BARRAR 1R R A 15
fees are charged in accordance with the terms of underlying FE o
agreements.

(i) On 13 June 2003, the Company entered into a trademark (i) HN=ZTZE=FA+=H ' £QH
assignment agreement with Taiwan Vedan and Tung Hai, HAERI KRG —ENIEE
pursuant to which each of Taiwan Vedan and Tung Hai agree EipE - Bl AERARRES
to assign to the Company absolutely all its entire right, title BERERNAAREREESEUA
and interest in and to the trademarks registered in the name EBIRARREERNEE - RER
of Taiwan Vedan and Tung Hai in Vietnam, the PRC and certain ETREBRRAMZEEZF 225
ASEAN member countries. R - PRARE N bR -

In 2005, the transfer of the titles and registrations of these R-ZEERF KRB EETKZSE
trademarks was substantially completed and accordingly, these R TAREERAMER - &)
trademarks were recognised as intangible assets. ZEMRDBRBRRBILEE -

Key management compensation (b)y TEEEAEMS

2006 2005
US$'000 Us$'000
EPH F=
Salaries and other short-term FeREMBEE TERN
employee benefits 2,233 1,880




Annual Report 2006

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

33.

Related party transactions (continued)

©

Balances with related parties
As at 31 December 2006, the Group had the following
significant balances with related parties:

“RRREER

B RS 3R R M EE ()

33. FEEANATRS (E)
(o0 FEEREALHESR
R-BEXFET-A=1+—0 %%

—= =/

BEEMEALTBEATERER -

2006 2005
Note Us$'000 US$'000
P 5 FER F=T
Current: BNER :
Trade receivable from related JEW R REA L
parties (Note 12) 2 5 #IA (fizk12) @
— Shanghai Vedan Foods — EBRARm 4 633
— Taiwan Vedan — B8R 359 1,654
363 2,287
Due to Taiwan Vedan JE 1~ 3R IE 0) 258 274
Non-current: JERNHER -
Due to Taiwan Vedan in connection 7 B8 :% i 42 i+
with assignment of trademarks BRI FIE (i) 11,023 12,560
Notes: Bt 5+
(i) All these balances with related parties are unsecured, interest- () FAHEALHMALSRGEER -
free and have no fixed terms of repayment. ® B REREERE -
(i) The amount represents the fair value payable to Taiwan Vedan )y MEBEEETEZEDH:E (KT

for assignment of certain trademarks under the Trademark
Assignment Agreement (Note 33(a)(iii)). It is payable by seven
equal annual instalment commencing on 1 January 2007. The
face amount is US$15,014,000 and is discounted to fair value
using a rate based on the borrowing rate of 4.7% at the date
of assignment of the trademarks.

33(a)(ii) * FFAREE N EE
ETEEmMEMEERSZATE
B -HEH-_ZTTtF—HA—H
B AtHSFXHERKE - @
f8/415,014,000% 7T * WIEIREE
FERUZEAZEENEITEFE
ZRENBREQAFE -
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34. Banking facilities 34. SRITEE
The Group's bank borrowings of US$36,919,000 (2005: AEBER_ZETAF+_A=1+—H8HWiR
US$38,552,000) as at 31 December 2006 were secured by: 1T E36,919,000EX L (ZEZTRHF

38,552,000% 7T) LA TN S B E AR -

(i) legal charges over certain of the Group's property, plant and () AEHERMEFEL4S1,908,000% 7T
equipments and land use rights with the net book value of (ZZZR50,341,000E7T) AT
approximately US$41,908,000 (2005: US$50,341,000); and M BB RN T AR

TR R

(i) corporate guarantee provided by the Company. (i) ARBRENDBER -





